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January 17, 2014

Meadow Mountain Water Supply Compay
Rachel Barkworth, Administrative Contact
P.O. Box 354

Allenspark, CO 80510

Re: Implementation/Compliance Schedule for Enforcement Order DC-110829-1
Meadow Mountain WSC—PWSID # C00207524

Ms. Barkworth:

The Water Quality Control Division (the “Division”) has received Meadow Mountain WSC’s
Preliminary Engineering Report dated December 2013 from Lidstone and Associates, Inc. The report
outlines a selected alternative including reusing the existing sedimentation facilities, installing new 20
micron pre-filters, and installing a new Innovative Water Technologies ultrafiltration system. The
Division’s Engineering Staff has reviewed the PER and has determined that the project is capable of
meeting both the filtration and disinfection requirements of the CPDWRs.

On January 15, 2014, the Division participated in a conference call that included you, Kari Sholtes,
Marty Jones and Ryan Duve from Lidstone and Associates, Jack Barker from IWT, and Tyson Ingels,
Emily Becker, Amy Zimmerman and me from CDPHE; we discussed your request for an extension to
the implementation schedule required in paragraph 21(b) of the Enforcement Order. Based on our
discussion, the Division has approved the schedule listed below and will determine compliance with
the Enforcement Order at paragraph 21(b) based on the revised schedule as follows:

e By February 20, 2014: Submit Final Design Plans and Specifications to the Division
e Upon approval of Final Design Plans and Specifications: Begin Construction

e Within 200 days of Beginning Construction: Complete Construction

Within ten (10) days of completion of construction, please submit a Certificate of Construction
Completion form to the Division.



If you have any questions, please contact me at 303-692-3254 or by electronic mail at
robert.pohl@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

R

Robert Pohl

Drinking Water Compliance Specialist

Compliance Assurance Monitoring and Enforcement Unit
Water Quality Control Division - CDPHE

cc: Drinking Water Enforcement File
ec: Amy Zimmerman, PE, Engineering Design Review North Unit Manager, CDPHE
Nicole Graziano, Compliance and Enforcement North Unit Manager, CDPHE
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